COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

June 28, 2017

Steve Baker

3B Enterprises, Inc.
P.O. Box 1665
Craig, CO 81626

RE: Rock Pit Mine, Permit No. M-1985-082, Technical Revision (TR-1) Approval

Dear Mr. Baker:

On June 28, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the
Technical Revision request (TR-#) submitted on June 6, 2017, addressing the following:

-Add the removal of the scale, scale house and crusher to the reclamation plan

The terms of the TR-1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-1985-
082. All other conditions and requirements of the permit remain in full force and effect.

As a result of the approval of TR-1, a Reclamation Estimate Cost Update was performed and
staff calculations found that the currently held financial warranty is not sufficient to achieve
reclamation in accordance with the Act and Rules, and the approved Reclamation Plan. Please
find the enclosed Notice of Financial Warranty Increase (SI-3) and Reclamation Cost Estimate
Worksheets for more information.

If you have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction
Field Office, by phone at (970)-243-6368 or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

27

Lucas West

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Phone: (970) 243-6368

Cc: Russ Means, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
Encl: Notice of Financial Warranty Increase (SI-3) w/ Cost Estimate Worksheets
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